

# BCBA Examination Pass Rates for University Training Programs (2024)

This report presents the number of first-time BCBA examination candidates and corresponding pass rates for Association for Behavior Analysis International (ABAI) Accredited Degree Programs and Verified Course Sequences (VCS). BCBA candidates are included in the pass-rate data if they received a degree from an accredited program or completed all required coursework from a VCS to meet BCBA certification eligibility requirements.

Data are not reported for training programs with fewer than six first-time candidates in 2024. Institution name, department name, program name, and modality fields are listed as they appear in ABAI's database records. *Note:* For a complete list of universities that offer qualifying BCBA coursework, please visit the <u>ABAI website</u>.

# **Table of Contents**

# **BCBA Examination Pass Rates for University Training Programs**



Sorted by Percentage of First-Time Candidates Who Passed	2
Sorted Alphabetically by Institution	.15



# BCBA Examination Pass Rates: Sorted by Percentage of First-Time Candidates Who Passed

Institution	Department Name	Program Name	ABAI Accredited, ABAI Recognized, or VCS #	Modality	First-Time Candidates	Pass Rate (%)
California State University Northridge	Psychology	Applied Behavior Analysis	51265	Hybrid	13	100
Florida Institute of Technology	School of Behavior Analysis	M.S. Programs in ABA, OBM, and ABA+OBM— Melbourne Campus	ABAI Accredited	On Campus	11	100
Marquette University	Psychology	M.S. and Ph.D. in Behavior Analysis	51132	On Campus	10	100
McNeese State University	Psychology and Counseling	M.A. in Psychology with a Concentration in Applied Behavior Analysis	ABAI Accredited	On Campus	8	100
University of Alabama in Huntsville	Curriculum & Instruction	Master of Science in Applied Behavior Analysis	51031	Online	10	100
University of British Columbia	Education	M.Ed. or M.A. in Autism/ Developmental Disabilities; M.Ed. or M.A. in Behaviour Disorders	51010	Hybrid	10	100
University of Kent	School of Social Policy, Sociology, and Social Research	MSc/Postgraduate Diploma in Applied Behaviour Analysis; MSc in Positive Behaviour Support	51462	Online	7	100
University of Pittsburgh	Education	Applied Behavior Analysis	51201	Hybrid	10	100
University of South Wales	Psychology	MSc in Behaviour Analysis & Therapy	51103	On Campus	6	100
University of Virginia	Education	Special Education	51256	Online	7	100*
Utah State University	Special Education	M.S. with Applied Behavior Analysis Coursework	51270	Online	6	100
Florida State University	Psychology	M.S. in Psychology with a Specialty in Applied Behavior Analysis	ABAI Accredited	On Campus	18	94
University of Kansas	Behavior Analysis	Applied Behavioral Science M.A.	51017	Online	14	93
University of Southern California	Psychology	Master of Science in Applied Behavior Analysis	51118	On Campus	14	93
University of Miami	Psychology	Master's in Psychology with Specialization in Applied Behavior Analysis	51005	On Campus	11	91
University of Houston, Clear Lake	Psychological and Behavioral Health Sciences	M.A. in Behavior Analysis	ABAI Accredited	On Campus	10	90



Institution	Department Name	Program Name	ABAI Accredited, ABAI Recognized, or VCS #	Modality	First-Time Candidates	Pass Rate (%)
California State University—Sacramento	Psychology	M.S. in Applied Behavior Analysis	51392	On Campus	9	89*
Monash University	Education	The Master of Applied Behaviour Analysis	51150	On Campus and Online	26	88
Northern Kentucky University	Education	Concentration in Autism/Applied Behavior Analysis	51411	Online	8	88*
St. Cloud State University	Community Psychology, Counseling, and Family Therapy	M.S. in Applied Behavior Analysis	ABAI Accredited	Hybrid	24	88
Baylor University	Educational Psychology	Applied Behavior Analysis	51014	On Campus	8	88
Michigan State University	Counseling, Educational Psychology, and Special Education	Master of Arts in Applied Behavior Analysis	51051	Hybrid	8	88
Salve Regina University	Psychology	M.S. in Behavior Analysis	ABAI Accredited	On Campus	7	86
Western Michigan University	Psychology	M.A. in Behavior Analysis	ABAI Accredited	On Campus	22	86
Georgia State University	Learning Sciences	M.S. in Applied Behavior Analysis	51203	On Campus	14	86
University of Georgia	Communication Sciences and Special Education	Behavior Analysis	51340	On Campus	20	85
University of South Florida	Child & Family Studies	Applied Behavior Analysis MA (Online)	51420	Online	24	83
University of Kent	School of Social Policy, Sociology, and Social Research	MSc/Postgraduate Diploma in Applied Behaviour Analysis; MSc in Positive Behaviour Support	51044	On Campus	6	83
University of Louisville	Special Education	M.Ed. in Special Education with a Concentration in Autism Spectrum Disorder and ABA; Certificate in ABA	51156	On Campus and Online	6	83
Jacksonville State University	Psychology	M.S. in Applied Behavior Analysis	ABAI Accredited	On Campus	6	83*
University of Central Missouri	Special Education	M.S. in Behavior Analysis	51281	Online	6	83*
Purdue University	Education	Master's of Science in Education in Applied Behavior Analysis, Accelerated Master's, and Certificate in ABA	51139	On Campus and Online	22	82
University of South Florida	Child and Family Studies	M.S. in Applied Behavior Analysis	ABAI Accredited	On Campus	11	82



Institution	Department Name	Program Name	ABAI Accredited, ABAI Recognized, or VCS #	Modality	First-Time Candidates	Pass Rate (%)
University of Dayton	Psychology	Applied Behavior Analysis Certificate Program	51410	Online	10	80
Bay Path University	School of Education, Psychology and Humanities	Applied Behavior Analysis	51034	On Campus and Online	63	79
Brock University	Applied Disability Studies	MA, MADS, Diploma (ABA Specialization)	51276	Hybrid	70	79
Simmons University	Behavior Analysis	Behavior Analysis Online	51140	Online	78	78
University of Rochester	Margaret Warner Graduate School of Education and Human Development	Programs in Applied Behavior Analysis (PRO-ABA)	51328	On Campus	9	78*
University of North Texas	Behavior Analysis	M.S. in Behavior Analysis	ABAI Accredited	On Campus	17	77
Utah Valley University	Education	M.Ed. in Applied Behavior Analysis	51116	Hybrid	13	77
Northeastern University	Psychology	Master of Science in Applied Behavior Analysis	51019	On Campus and Online	21	76
Teachers College, Columbia University	Health Sciences and Applied Educational Psychology	M.A. in Teaching Students with Disabilities: Applied Behavior Analysis	ABAI Accredited	On Campus	17	76
Western University	Education	Master of Professional Education in the Field of Applied Behaviour Analysis	51173	Online	67	76
Arizona State University	Psychology	Master of Science in Applied Behavior Analysis	51151	On Campus	24	75
Youngstown State University	Psychology	Master's in Applied Behavior Analysis	51346	On Campus	8	75*
Cambridge College at Bay Path University (formerly Cambridge College)	Education	Behavior Analyst	51122	Hybrid	23	74
Eastern Kentucky University	Psychology	M.S. in General Psychology—ABA Concentration	51218	Online	23	74
University of Washington	Education	M.Ed. in Applied Behavior Analysis	51053	On Campus and Online	38	74
Western Connecticut State University	Educational Psychology	Applied Behavior Analysis Program	51003	Online	50	74
Western New England University	Psychology	Master of Science in Applied Behavior Analysis	51193	On Campus	23	74



Institution	Department Name	Program Name	ABAI Accredited, ABAI Recognized, or VCS #	Modality	First-Time Candidates	Pass Rate (%)
Queen's University Belfast	Education	Master's in Applied Behaviour Analysis (MScABA) & Diploma in Applied Behaviour Analysis (DipABA)	51062	Online	19	74
Hunter College	Special Education	M.S. in ABA, Advanced Certificate in ABA	51217	Hybrid	15	73
University of Nevada Las Vegas	Education	Masters of Education in Special Education Subplan Applied Behavior Analysis	51373	On Campus	22	73
University of Utah	Special Education	M.Ed. in Special Education with emphasis in Applied Behavior Analysis	51126	On Campus and Online	11	73
University of North Dakota	Special Education	Master's of Science in Special Education with Emphasis in ABA	51077	Online	18	72
Niagara University	Education	M.A. in Applied Behavior Analysis; Advanced Certificate in Applied Behavior Analysis	51461	Online	7	71
University of North Carolina Charlotte	Special Education	Applied Behavior Analysis	51033	Online	7	71
University of North Florida	Special Education	Master of Education in Special Education with a Concentration in Applied Behavior Analysis	51212	On Campus and Online	7	71
William James College	Psychology	Applied Behavior Analysis	51297	On Campus and Online	7	71
Michigan School of Psychology	Psychology	Applied Behavior Analysis Program	51177	On Campus	7	71
Bangor University	Education	MSc in Applied Behaviour Analysis	51378	On Campus and Online	7	71*
Eastern Michigan University	Psychology	Clinical Behavioral Master of Science in Psychology	51090	On Campus	7	71*
Florida Institute of Technology	Behavior Analysis	Applied Behavior Analysis Certificate	51228	Online	796	71
Marian University	Special Education	Behavior Analysis	51115	Online	7	71*
University of North Texas	Behavior Analysis	Graduate Academic Certificate in Applied Behavior Analysis	51002	Online	17	71
University of Saint Joseph	Counseling and Applied Behavioral Studies	M.S. in Applied Behavior Analysis; Applied Behavior Analysis Graduate Certificate	51040	On Campus	10	70



Institution	Department Name	Program Name	ABAI Accredited, ABAI Recognized, or VCS #	Modality	First-Time Candidates	Pass Rate (%)
University of Texas Austin	Special Education	Autism and Developmental Disabilities; Early Childhood Special Education	51305	On Campus and Online	23	70
The Chicago School	Behavior Analysis	Applied Behavior Analysis [Texas]	51237	On Campus and Online	13	69
University of North Texas	Behavior Analysis	Master of Arts in Applied Behavior Analysis	51385	Online	87	69
Vanderbilt University	Special Education	Special Education	51141	On Campus	16	69
Assumption University	Not Provided	M.A. in Applied Behavior Analysis	ABAI Recognized	Hybrid	9	67
Drexel University	Education	Applied Behavior Analysis	51351	Online	27	67
Griffith University	School of Health Sciences & Social Work	Graduate Certificate in Applied Behaviour Analysis	51069	Online	6	67*
Simmons University	Behavior Analysis	M.S. in Behavior Analysis	ABAI Accredited	On Campus	18	67
Whitworth University	Education	Applied Behavior Analysis (ABA), M.A.	51112	Hybrid	6	67
National Louis University	Behavior Analysis	M.S. in Applied Behavior Analysis	51179	Hybrid	9	67
Queens College	Psychology	ABA M.A. and Certificate Programs	51182	On Campus and Online	15	67
State University of New York at New Paltz	Education	Behavior Analysis and Interdisciplinary Autism Studies	51145	On Campus	15	67
Daemen University (formerly Daemen College)	Behavioral Science	Applied Behavior Analysis	51219	On Campus and Online	41	66
University of Southern Maine	Psychology	Educational Psychology	51243	Online	48	65
University of Texas at San Antonio	Educational Studies	M.S. in Behavior Analysis	ABAI Accredited	On Campus	11	64
Rowan University	Psychology	Master of Arts in Applied Behavior Analysis/Certificate of Advanced Graduate Studies in Applied Behavior Analysis	51250	Hybrid	11	64
San Diego State University	Special Education	M.A. Degree/Behavior Analysis and Autism Concentration	51284	On Campus	11	64
University of Wisconsin—Whitewater	Education	ABA Graduate Certificate	51013	Online	11	64
Purdue University Global	Psychology	Master of Science Applied Behavior Analysis	51450	Online	52	63



Institution	Department Name	Program Name	ABAI Accredited, ABAI Recognized, or VCS #	Modality	First-Time Candidates	Pass Rate (%)
Rollins College	Health Professions	M.A. in Applied Behavior Analysis and Clinical Science	ABAI Accredited	On Campus	8	63
Rutgers University	Psychology	Master of Applied Behavior Analysis; Master of Applied Psychology; Certificate in ABA; Masters in Special Education	51067	On Campus	41	63
Augustana University	Special Education	M.Ed. in Special Education—Applied Behavior Analysis	51405	Online	16	63
Johns Hopkins University	Special Education	Post-Master's Certificate and Master of Science in Special Education: Severe Disabilities with an Emphasis in Applied Behavior Analysis	51298	On Campus and Online	8	63
Ouachita Baptist University	Behavior Analysis	M.S. in Applied Behavior Analysis	51135	Online	8	63
Pennsylvania State University Harrisburg	Psychology	Applied Behavior Analysis	51109	On Campus	8	63
York College of Pennsylvania	Education	M.Ed. in Applied Behavior Analysis; ABA Certificate	51143	Online	8	63
Nova Southeastern University	Abraham S. Fischler College of Education and School of Criminal Justice —Department of Human Services	Master of Science with Concentration in ABA	51064	Online	13	62
Eastern University	Counseling Psychology	M.A. in Clinical Counseling—ABA concentration	51128	Online	13	62
Texas State University	Education	Autism and Applied Behavior Analysis	51061	On Campus and Online	22	59
Florida International University	Psychology	Master of Science in Psychology: Major in Behavior Analysis	51290	Hybrid	37	59
University of Arizona	Special Education	Master's in Special Education: Applied Behavior Analysis	51159	Online	17	59
Cairn University	Special Education	M.S. in Special Education in ABA; Graduate Certificate in ABA: MA in ABA	51075	Online	7	57
Southern Connecticut State University	Special Education	6th Year, Graduate Certificate, and Master's	51153	On Campus	7	57



Institution	Department Name	Program Name	ABAI Accredited, ABAI Recognized, or VCS #	Modality	First-Time Candidates	Pass Rate (%)
Texas A&M University	Educational Psychology	Online M.Ed./M.S. in Special Education; Graduate Certificate in Applied Behavior Analysis	51231	Online	14	57
Texas Tech University	Special Education	M.Ed. in Special Education, concentration in Applied Behavior Analysis	51024	Online	21	57
University of Colorado Denver	Special Education	Applied Behavior Analysis Online Program	51088	Online	14	57
University of Hawaiʻi at Mānoa	Special Education	Special Education Applied Behavior Analysis Program (BCBA-Track)	51161	Online	14	57
Daemen University (formerly Daemen College)	Behavioral Science	Behavioral Science and Human Services	51442	On Campus and Online	7	57
Clemson University	Learning Institute	Center for Behavior Analysis	51356	Online	16	56
Missouri State University	Psychology	Behavior Analysis and Therapy	51359	On Campus	9	56*
Montana State University Billings	Educational Theory and Practice	M.S. in Special Education, Advanced Studies, Applied Behavior Analysis Emphasis	ABAI Accredited	Hybrid	9	56
The Chicago School	Applied Behavior Analysis	M.S. in Applied Behavior Analysis, Graduate Certificate in Applied Behavior Analysis, PhD in Applied Behavior Analysis, PhD in Behavior Analysis [California]	51239	Hybrid	9	56*
Lindenwood University	Education and Human Services	Master's Degree in Behavior Analysis	51272	On Campus and Online	9	56
Endicott College	Behavior Analysis	M.S. in Applied Behavior Analysis; Graduate Certificate in Applied Behavior Analysis Coursework	51056	On Campus and Online	89	55
Nova Southeastern University	Abraham S. Fischler College of Education and School of Criminal Justice –Department of Human Services	Master of Science with Concentration in ABA	51065	Online	11	55



Institution	Department Name	Program Name	ABAI Accredited, ABAI Recognized, or VCS #	Modality	First-Time Candidates	Pass Rate (%)
George Mason University	Special Education	Graduate Certificate in Applied Behavior Analysis/Masters in Special Education with a Graduate Certificate in Applied Behavior Analysis	51332	On Campus and Online	70	54
Southern Illinois University Carbondale	School of Psychological and Behavioral Sciences	M.S. in Behavior Analysis and Therapy	ABAI Accredited	On Campus	13	54
Ball State University	Special Education	Applied Behavior Analysis	51134	Online	832	53
California State University, Los Angeles	Special Education and Counseling	M.S. in Counseling, Option in Applied Behavior Analysis	ABAI Accredited	On Campus	17	53
Regis College	Applied Behavior Analysis	M.S. in Applied Behavior Analysis	ABAI Accredited	Hybrid	17	53
University of Northern Colorado	Special Education	Applied Behavior Analysis	51303	Online	17	53
Wayne State University	Education	M.S. in Applied Behavior Analysis	51086	Online	17	53
University of California, Santa Barbara	Education	Applied Behavior Analysis—UCSB Professional and Continuing Education	51083	Online	19	53
Pennsylvania State University	Special Education	Special Education	51097	On Campus and Online	27	52
The Chicago School	Behavior Analysis	M.S. in Applied Behavior Analysis, Chicago Campus	ABAI Accredited	On Campus	23	52
University of Cincinnati	Education	Master's in Foundations in Behavior Analysis/ Graduate Certificate in Behavior Analysis	51136	Online	147	51
Bowling Green State University	Special Education	Applied Behavior Analysis	51325	Online	28	50
California State University San Marcos	Education	Applied Behavior Analysis Certificate of Advanced Study	51106	Online	18	50
Georgian Court University	Psychology & Counseling	Applied Behavior Analysis—MA; School Psychology—MA/ CAGS	51230	On Campus and Online	6	50
Lipscomb University	Education	Studies in Applied Behavior Analysis	51158	Hybrid	14	50
Nicholls State University	Education	Master of Curriculum and Instruction—High Incidence Disabilities with ABA option	51157	On Campus and Online	6	50*



Institution	Department Name	Program Name	ABAI Accredited, ABAI Recognized, or VCS #	Modality	First-Time Candidates	Pass Rate (%)
Southeast Missouri State University	Psychology	Applied Behavior Analysis	51160	Online	16	50
Trinity Christian College	Special Education	Behavior Intervention Specialist	51130	Hybrid	6	50*
University of Arkansas	Education	Graduate Certificate in Applied Behavior Analysis	51028	Online	6	50
University of California Riverside	Education	M.Ed. in Applied Behavior Analysis	51291	On Campus	6	50*
University of Central Oklahoma	Psychology	Preparation for Behavior Analyst Certification	51054	On Campus and Online	6	50
University of Houston Victoria	Special Education	Master of Education in Special Education, Applied Behavior Analysis	51123	Online	8	50
University of Nebraska	Psychology	M.S. in Applied Behavior Analysis; ABA Certificate	51204	On Campus and Online	6	50
University of Nevada, Reno	Education	Special Education	51001	On Campus and Online	6	50*
University of Tennessee	Education	Special Education	51258	On Campus	6	50*
Arizona State University	Special Education	Special Education— Applied Behavior Analysis	51171	Online	1259	49
Manhattanville College	Special Education	Master of Professional Studies (MPS) in ABA; Advanced Graduate Certificate in ABA	51087	Online	61	49
University of West Florida	Center for Behavior Analysis	Center for Behavior Analysis	51253	Online	269	49
Pepperdine University	Psychology	Applied Behavior Analysis	51269	On Campus and Online	108	48
Regis College	Behavior Analysis	Online Master of Science in Applied Behavior Analysis	51165	Online	21	48
Saint Joseph's University	Special Education	Applied Behavior Analysis Concentration	51336	Online	43	47
Northern Illinois University	Special Education	Special Education	51181	Online	15	47
Arcadia University	Education	Applied Behavior Analysis	51174	Online	13	46
University of Memphis	Education	Applied Behavior Analysis	51312	Hybrid	13	46
Pennsylvania Western University	Special Education	Special Education— Applied Behavior Analysis	51285	Online	24	46



Institution	Department Name	Program Name	ABAI Accredited, ABAI Recognized, or VCS #	Modality	First-Time Candidates	Pass Rate (%)
Russell Sage College	Education	Center for Applied Behavior Analysis	51094	Online	70	46
Sam Houston State University	Education	Low Incidence Disabilities and Autism	51188	Hybrid	11	45
Kent State University	Special Education	Behavioral Intervention Specialist Certificate	51396	Online	9	44
Capella University	Psychology	Applied Behavior Analysis	51108	Online	889	44
Fitchburg State University	Education	Guided Studies— Applied Behavior Analysis	51225	Online	25	44
Rider University	Psychology	M.A. in Applied Psychology: ABA (Hybrid)	51085	Hybrid	23	43
The Chicago School	Behavior Analysis	M.A. in Applied Behavior Analysis— Online	ABAI Accredited	Online	47	43
University of Scranton	Counseling and Human Services	Applied Behavior Analysis CAGS	51304	Online	7	43*
St. Joseph's University (formerly St. Joseph's College)	Education	Advanced Certificate in Applied Behavior Analysis	51382	On Campus and Online	14	43
Temple University	Education	Applied Behavior Analysis	51189	On Campus	7	43
University of South Carolina	Special Education	Special Education	51268	Hybrid	7	43
National University	ABA, School Psychology, and Educational Counseling	Master of Science degree in ABA	51317	On Campus and Online	451	42
Purdue University Global	Psychology	Graduate Certificate in ABA (2023–current); M.S. Psychology and Graduate Certificate in ABA (2019–2022)	51025	Online	225	42
Ohio State University	Educational Studies	M.A. in Educational Studies, Special Education, Applied Behavior Analysis	ABAI Accredited	Hybrid	8	38*
SUNY Empire State University (formerly SUNY Empire State College)	Behavior Analysis	Applied Behavior Analysis	51417	Online	8	38
Long Island University	Behavioral Health Professions	M.A. in Behavior Analysis	51289	Hybrid	11	36
University of Michigan—Dearborn	Education	M.S. in Applied Behavior Analysis	51190	On Campus	11	36



Institution	Department Name	Program Name	ABAI Accredited, ABAI Recognized, or VCS #	Modality	First-Time Candidates	Pass Rate (%)
Philadelphia College of Osteopathic Medicine	Psychology	Certificate of Graduate Study in Applied Behavior Analysis	51292	Online	6	33
University of Oklahoma	Special Education	Applied Behavior Analysis Certificate	51048	Online	6	33
Mary Baldwin University	Applied Behavior Analysis	M.S. in ABA; ABA Coursework	51234	Online	43	33
Nova Southeastern University	Abraham S. Fischler College of Education and School of Criminal Justice –Department of Human Services	Master of Human Services in Child Protection with Concentration in Advocating for the Child as a Behavior Analyst	51066	Online	9	33
St. Edwards University	Education	Certificate in Applied Behavior Analysis	51331	Online	6	33
The Chicago School	Behavior Analysis	Post-Master's Certificate, M.S. in Applied Behavior Analysis	51236	Online	44	32
University of Dayton	Psychology	Master of Applied Behavior Analysis (MABA)	51030	Online	14	29
Universidad Complutense De Madrid	Facultad de Educacion— Abascool	UCM Abascool ABA Program	51215	Online	41	27
University of New Mexico	Special Education	Applied Behavior Analysis	51330	Online	8	25
Touro University (formerly Touro College)	Psychology	M.S. in Applied Behavior Analysis; Advanced Certificate Program in Behavior Analysis	51310	On Campus and Online	21	24
Kean University	Special Education	Master of Arts in Special Education: Applied Behavior Analysis (ABA) & Autism Spectrum Disorders; Post- Master's Certification Option: Applied Behavior Analysis: Autism and Developmental Disabilities	51354	On Campus and Online	17	24
Walden University	Psychology	M.S. in Psychology, Applied Behavior Analysis (ABA) specialization	51342	Online	22	23
St. Edwards University	Education	Master of Education in Applied Behavior Analysis	51206	Online	28	21



Institution	Department Name	Program Name	ABAI Accredited, ABAI Recognized, or VCS #	Modality	First-Time Candidates	Pass Rate (%)
University of Massachusetts Global (UMass Global)	Extended Education	Applied Behavior Analysis (ABA) Graduate Certificate	51295	Online	28	21
ABA España/Universidad de Cádiz	Cátedra Externa ABA España	Máster y Especialista en Intervención ABA en Autismo y otros Trastornos del Desarrollo	51440	Online	61	20
Felician University	Education	Special Education: ABA and Autism Studies	51279	On Campus and Online	15	20
National University (formerly Northcentral University)	Education	Master of Science in Applied Behavior Analysis	51286	Online	20	20
Oakland University	Human Development and Child Studies	Special Education with Concentration in ABA	51198	On Campus and Online	15	20
Mount St. Mary's University	Behavior Analysis	Master of Science in Applied Behavior Analysis Programs	51387	On Campus and Online	11	18
Slippery Rock University	Special Education	M.Ed. in Special Education: Applied Behavior Analysis Concentration	51343	Online	11	18
University of Mississippi	Education	Master of Education in Curriculum and Instruction with a Specialization in Applied Behavior Analysis	51199	Hybrid	6	17
University of Texas Rio Grande Valley	Human Development and School Services	Board Certified Behavior Analyst Certification Coursework-Only Program	51102	Online	6	17
Northern Arizona University	Educational Specialties	M.Ed. in Special Education, PBS Emphasis; PBS Graduate Certificate	51184	Online	12	17
Mississippi State University	Counseling, Educational Psychology, and Foundations	Educational Psychology (ABA M.S.)	51221	On Campus and Online	19	16
Monmouth University	Special Education	MSED: Special Education—Autism/ ABA	51287	Online	7	14
Old Dominion University	Special Education	Applied Behavior Analysis Certificate Program	51011	Online	7	14
Shenandoah University	Psychology	Master of Science in Applied Behavior Analysis; ABA Certificate	51042	Online	7	14



Institution	Department Name	Program Name	ABAI Accredited, ABAI Recognized, or VCS #	Modality	First-Time Candidates	Pass Rate (%)
ABA España/Universidad de Cádiz	Behavior Analysis	Programa de Intervención ABA en Autismo y otros Trastornos del Desarrollo	51163	Online	92	8
East Stroudsburg University	Special Education	Applied Behavior Analysis	51223	Online	6	0*
Fresno Pacific University	Graduate and Professional Studies	M.A. in ABA; Applied Behavior Analysis Coursework	51397	Hybrid	6	0*



# BCBA Examination Pass Rates: Sorted Alphabetically by Institution

Institution	Department Name	Program Name	ABAI Accredited, ABAI Recognized, or VCS #	Modality	First-Time Candidates	Pass Rate (%)
ABA España/Universidad de Cádiz	Cátedra Externa ABA España	Máster y Especialista en Intervención ABA en Autismo y otros Trastornos del Desarrollo	51440	Online	61	20
ABA España/Universidad de Cádiz	Behavior Analysis	Programa de Intervención ABA en Autismo y otros Trastornos del Desarrollo	51163	Online	92	8
Arcadia University	Education	Applied Behavior Analysis	51174	Online	13	46
Arizona State University	Psychology	Master of Science in Applied Behavior Analysis	51151	On Campus	24	75
Arizona State University	Special Education	Special Education— Applied Behavior Analysis	51171	Online	1259	49
Assumption University	Not Provided	M.A. in Applied Behavior Analysis	ABAI Recognized	Hybrid	9	67
Augustana University	Special Education	M.Ed. in Special Education—Applied Behavior Analysis	51405	Online	16	63
Ball State University	Special Education	Applied Behavior Analysis	51134	Online	832	53
Bangor University	Education	MSc in Applied Behaviour Analysis	51378	On Campus and Online	7	71*
Bay Path University	School of Education, Psychology and Humanities	Applied Behavior Analysis	51034	On Campus and Online	63	79
Baylor University	Educational Psychology	Applied Behavior Analysis	51014	On Campus	8	88
Bowling Green State University	Special Education	Applied Behavior Analysis	51325	Online	28	50
Brock University	Applied Disability Studies	MA, MADS, Diploma (ABA Specialization)	51276	Hybrid	70	79
Cairn University	Special Education	M.S. in Special Education in ABA; Graduate Certificate in ABA: MA degree in ABA	51075	Online	7	57
California State University, Los Angeles	Special Education and Counseling	M.S. in Counseling, Option in Applied Behavior Analysis	ABAI Accredited	On Campus	17	53
California State University—Sacramento	Psychology	M.S. in Applied Behavior Analysis	51392	On Campus	9	89*
California State University Northridge	Psychology	Applied Behavior Analysis	51265	Hybrid	13	100



Institution	Department Name	Program Name	ABAI Accredited, ABAI Recognized, or VCS #	Modality	First-Time Candidates	Pass Rate (%)
California State University San Marcos	Education	Applied Behavior Analysis Certificate of Advanced Study	51106	Online	18	50
Cambridge College at Bay Path University (formerly Cambridge College)	Education	Behavior Analyst	51122	Hybrid	23	74
Capella University	Psychology	Applied Behavior Analysis	51108	Online	889	44
Clemson University	Learning Institute	Center for Behavior Analysis	51356	Online	16	56
Daemen University (formerly Daemen College)	Behavioral Science	Applied Behavior Analysis	51219	On Campus and Online	41	66
Daemen University (formerly Daemen College)	Behavioral Science	Behavioral Science and Human Services	51442	On Campus and Online	7	57
Drexel University	Education	Applied Behavior Analysis	51351	Online	27	67
East Stroudsburg University	Special Education	Applied Behavior Analysis	51223	Online	6	0*
Eastern Kentucky University	Psychology	M.S. in General Psychology—ABA Concentration	51218	Online	23	74
Eastern Michigan University	Psychology	Clinical Behavioral Master of Science in Psychology	51090	On Campus	7	71*
Eastern University	Counseling Psychology	M.A. in Clinical Counseling—ABA concentration	51128	Online	13	62
Endicott College	Behavior Analysis	M.S. in Applied Behavior Analysis; Graduate Certificate in Applied Behavior Analysis Coursework	51056	On Campus and Online	89	55
Felician University	Education	Special Education: ABA and Autism Studies	51279	On Campus and Online	15	20
Fitchburg State University	Education	Guided Studies— Applied Behavior Analysis	51225	Online	25	44
Florida Institute of Technology	School of Behavior Analysis	M.S. Programs in ABA, OBM, and ABA+OBM— Melbourne Campus	ABAI Accredited	On Campus	11	100
Florida Institute of Technology	Behavior Analysis	Applied Behavior Analysis Certificate	51228	Online	796	71
Florida International University	Psychology	Master of Science in Psychology: Major in Behavior Analysis	51290	Hybrid	37	59
Florida State University	Psychology	M.S. in Psychology with a Specialty in Applied Behavior Analysis	ABAI Accredited	On Campus	18	94



Institution	Department Name	Program Name	ABAI Accredited, ABAI Recognized, or VCS #	Modality	First-Time Candidates	Pass Rate (%)
Fresno Pacific University	Graduate and Professional Studies	M.A. in ABA; Applied Behavior Analysis Coursework	51397	Hybrid	6	0*
George Mason University	Special Education	Graduate Certificate in Applied Behavior Analysis/Masters in Special Education with a Graduate Certificate in Applied Behavior Analysis	51332	On Campus and Online	70	54
Georgia State University	Learning Sciences	M.S. in Applied Behavior Analysis	51203	On Campus	14	86
Georgian Court University	Psychology & Counseling	Applied Behavior Analysis—MA; School Psychology—MA/ CAGS	51230	On Campus and Online	6	50
Griffith University	School of Health Sciences & Social Work	Graduate Certificate in Applied Behaviour Analysis	51069	Online	6	67*
Hunter College	Special Education	M.S. in ABA; Advanced Certificate in ABA	51217	Hybrid	15	73
Jacksonville State University	Psychology	M.S. in Applied Behavior Analysis	ABAI Accredited	On Campus	6	83*
Johns Hopkins University	Special Education	Post-Master's Certificate and Master of Science in Special Education: Severe Disabilities with an Emphasis in Applied Behavior Analysis	51298	On Campus and Online	8	63
Kean University	Special Education	Master of Arts in Special Education: Applied Behavior Analysis (ABA) & Autism Spectrum Disorders; Post- Master's Certification Option: Applied Behavior Analysis: Autism and Developmental Disabilities	51354	On Campus and Online	17	24
Kent State University	Special Education	Behavioral Intervention Specialist Certificate	51396	Online	9	44
Lindenwood University	Education and Human Services	Master's Degree in Behavior Analysis	51272	On Campus and Online	9	56
Lipscomb University	Education	Studies in Applied Behavior Analysis	51158	Hybrid	14	50
Long Island University	Behavioral Health Professions	M.A. in Behavior Analysis	51289	Hybrid	11	36



Institution	Department Name	Program Name	ABAI Accredited, ABAI Recognized, or VCS #	Modality	First-Time Candidates	Pass Rate (%)
Manhattanville College	Special Education	Master of Professional Studies (MPS) in ABA; Advanced Graduate Certificate in ABA	51087	Online	61	49
Marian University	Special Education	Behavior Analysis	51115	Online	7	71*
Marquette University	Psychology	M.S. and Ph.D. in Behavior Analysis	51132	On Campus	10	100
Mary Baldwin University	Applied Behavior Analysis	M.S. in ABA, ABA Coursework	51234	Online	43	33
McNeese State University	Psychology and Counseling	M.A. in Psychology with a Concentration in Applied Behavior Analysis	ABAI Accredited	On Campus	8	100
Michigan School of Psychology	Psychology	Applied Behavior Analysis Program	51177	On Campus	7	71
Michigan State University	Counseling, Educational Psychology, and Special Education	Master of Arts in Applied Behavior Analysis	51051	Hybrid	8	88
Mississippi State University	Counseling, Educational Psychology, and Foundations	Educational Psychology (ABA M.S.)	51221	On Campus and Online	19	16
Missouri State University	Psychology	Behavior Analysis and Therapy	51359	On Campus	9	56*
Monash University	Education	Master of Applied Behaviour Analysis	51150	On Campus and Online	26	88
Monmouth University	Special Education	MSED: Special Education—Autism/ ABA	51287	Online	7	14
Montana State University Billings	Educational Theory and Practice	M.S. in Special Education, Advanced Studies, Applied Behavior Analysis Emphasis	ABAI Accredited	Hybrid	9	56
Mount St. Mary's University	Behavior Analysis	Master of Science in Applied Behavior Analysis Programs	51387	On Campus and Online	11	18
National Louis University	Behavior Analysis	M.S. in Applied Behavior Analysis	51179	Hybrid	9	67
National University	ABA, School Psychology, and Educational Counseling	Master of Science degree in ABA	51317	On Campus and Online	451	42
National University (formerly Northcentral University)	Education	Master of Science in Applied Behavior Analysis	51286	Online	20	20



Institution	Department Name	Program Name	ABAI Accredited, ABAI Recognized, or VCS #	Modality	First-Time Candidates	Pass Rate (%)
Niagara University	Education	M.A. in Applied Behavior Analysis; Advanced Certificate in Applied Behavior Analysis	51461	Online	7	71
Nicholls State University	Education	Master of Curriculum and Instruction—High Incidence Disabilities with ABA option	51157	On Campus and Online	6	50*
Northeastern University	Psychology	Master of Science in Applied Behavior Analysis	51019	On Campus and Online	21	76
Northern Arizona University	Educational Specialties	M.Ed. in Special Education, PBS Emphasis; PBS Graduate Certificate	51184	Online	12	17
Northern Illinois University	Special Education	Special Education	51181	Online	15	47
Northern Kentucky University	Education	Concentration in Autism/Applied Behavior Analysis	51411	Online	8	88*
Nova Southeastern University	Abraham S. Fischler College of Education and School of Criminal Justice— Department of Human Services	Master of Science with Concentration in ABA	51064	Online	13	62
Nova Southeastern University	Abraham S. Fischler College of Education and School of Criminal Justice— Department of Human Services	Master of Science with Concentration in ABA	51065	Online	11	55
Nova Southeastern University	Abraham S. Fischler College of Education and School of Criminal Justice— Department of Human Services	Services in Child Protection with Concentration in Advocating for the Child as a Behavior	51066	Online	9	33
Oakland University	Human Development and Child Studies	Special Education with Concentration in ABA	51198	On Campus and Online	15	20
Ohio State University	Educational Studies	M.A. in Educational Studies, Special Education, Applied Behavior Analysis	ABAI Accredited	Hybrid	8	38*
Old Dominion University	Special Education	Applied Behavior Analysis Certificate Program	51011	Online	7	14



Institution	Department Name	Program Name	ABAI Accredited, ABAI Recognized, or VCS #	Modality	First-Time Candidates	Pass Rate (%)
Ouachita Baptist University	Behavior Analysis	M.S. in Applied Behavior Analysis	51135	Online	8	63
Pennsylvania State University	Special Education	Special Education	51097	On Campus and Online	27	52
Pennsylvania State University Harrisburg	Psychology	Applied Behavior Analysis	51109	On Campus	8	63
Pennsylvania Western University	Special Education	Special Education— Applied Behavior Analysis	51285	Online	24	46
Pepperdine University	Psychology	Applied Behavior Analysis	51269	On Campus and Online	108	48
Philadelphia College of Osteopathic Medicine	Psychology	Certificate of Graduate Study in Applied Behavior Analysis	51292	Online	6	33
Purdue University	Education	Master of Science in Education in Applied Behavior Analysis, Accelerated Master's, and Certificate in ABA	51139	On Campus and Online	22	82
Purdue University Global	Psychology	Master of Science in Applied Behavior Analysis	51450	Online	52	63
Purdue University Global	Psychology	Graduate Certificate in ABA (2023–current); MS Psychology and Graduate Certificate ABA (2019–2022)	51025	Online	225	42
Queen's University Belfast	Education	Master's in Applied Behaviour Analysis (MScABA) & Diploma in Applied Behaviour Analysis (DipABA)	51062	Online	19	74
Queens College	Psychology	ABA M.A. and Certificate Programs	51182	On Campus and Online	15	67
Regis College	Applied Behavior Analysis	M.S. in Applied Behavior Analysis	ABAI Accredited	Hybrid	17	53
Regis College	Behavior Analysis	Online Master of Science in Applied Behavior Analysis	51165	Online	21	48
Rider University	Psychology	M.A. in Applied Psychology: ABA (Hybrid)	51085	Hybrid	23	43
Rollins College	Health Professions	M.A. in Applied Behavior Analysis and Clinical Science	ABAI Accredited	On Campus	8	63
Rowan University	Psychology	Master of Arts in Applied Behavior Analysis/Certificate of Advanced Graduate Studies in Applied Behavior Analysis	51250	Hybrid	11	64



Institution	Department Name	Program Name	ABAI Accredited, ABAI Recognized, or VCS #	Modality	First-Time Candidates	Pass Rate (%)
Russell Sage College	Education	Center for Applied Behavior Analysis	51094	Online	70	46
Rutgers University	Psychology	Master of Applied Behavior Analysis; Master of Applied Psychology; Certificate in ABA; Master's in Special Education	51067	On Campus	41	63
Saint Joseph's University	Special Education	Applied Behavior Analysis Concentration	51336	Online	43	47
Salve Regina University	Psychology	M.S. in Behavior Analysis	ABAI Accredited	On Campus	7	86
Sam Houston State University	Education	Low Incidence Disabilities and Autism	51188	Hybrid	11	45
San Diego State University	Special Education	M.A. Degree/Behavior Analysis and Autism Concentration	51284	On Campus	11	64
Shenandoah University	Psychology	Master of Science in Applied Behavior Analysis; ABA Certificate	51042	Online	7	14
Simmons University	Behavior Analysis	Behavior Analysis Online	51140	Online	78	78
Simmons University	Behavior Analysis	M.S. in Behavior Analysis	ABAI Accredited	On Campus	18	67
Slippery Rock University	Special Education	M.Ed. in Special Education: Applied Behavior Analysis Concentration	51343	Online	11	18
Southeast Missouri State University	Psychology	Applied Behavior Analysis	51160	Online	16	50
Southern Connecticut State University	Special Education	6th Year, Graduate Certificate, and Master's	51153	On Campus	7	57
Southern Illinois University Carbondale	School of Psychological and Behavioral Sciences	M.S. in Behavior Analysis and Therapy	ABAI Accredited	On Campus	13	54
St. Cloud State University	Community Psychology, Counseling, and Family Therapy	M.S. in Applied Behavior Analysis	ABAI Accredited	Hybrid	24	88
St. Edwards University	Education	Certificate in Applied Behavior Analysis	51331	Online	6	33
St. Edwards University	Education	Master of Education in Applied Behavior Analysis	51206	Online	28	21



Institution	Department Name	Program Name	ABAI Accredited, ABAI Recognized, or VCS #	Modality	First-Time Candidates	Pass Rate (%)
St. Joseph's University (formerly St. Joseph's College)	Education	Advanced Certificate in Applied Behavior Analysis	51382	On Campus and Online	14	43
State University of New York at New Paltz	Education	Behavior Analysis and Interdisciplinary Autism Studies	51145	On Campus	15	67
SUNY Empire State University (formerly SUNY Empire State College)	Behavior Analysis	Applied Behavior Analysis	51417	Online	8	38
Teachers College, Columbia University	Health Sciences and Applied Educational Psychology	M.A. in Teaching Students with Disabilities: Applied Behavior Analysis	ABAI Accredited	On Campus	17	76
Temple University	Education	Applied Behavior Analysis	51189	On Campus	7	43
Texas A&M University	Educational Psychology	Online M.Ed./M.S. in Special Education; Graduate Certificate in Applied Behavior Analysis	51231	Online	14	57
Texas State University	Education	Autism and Applied Behavior Analysis	51061	On Campus and Online	22	59
Texas Tech University	Special Education	M.Ed. in Special Education, concentration in Applied Behavior Analysis	51024	Online	21	57
The Chicago School	Behavior Analysis	Applied Behavior Analysis [Texas]	51237	On Campus and Online	13	69
The Chicago School	Applied Behavior Analysis	M.S. in Applied Behavior Analysis, Graduate Certificate in Applied Behavior Analysis, PhD in Applied Behavior Analysis, PhD in Behavior Analysis [California]	51239	Hybrid	9	56*
The Chicago School	Behavior Analysis	M.S. in Applied Behavior Analysis, Chicago Campus	ABAI Accredited	On Campus	23	52
The Chicago School	Behavior Analysis	M.S. in Applied Behavior Analysis— Online	ABAI Accredited	Online	47	43
The Chicago School	Behavior Analysis	Post-master's Certificate, M.S. in Applied Behavior Analysis	51236	Online	44	32
Touro University (formerly Touro College)	Psychology	M.S. in Applied Behavior Analysis; Advanced Certificate Program in Behavior Analysis	51310	On Campus and Online	21	24



Institution	Department Name	Program Name	ABAI Accredited, ABAI Recognized, or VCS #	Modality	First-Time Candidates	Pass Rate (%)
Trinity Christian College	Special Education	Behavior Intervention Specialist	51130	Hybrid	6	50*
Universidad Complutense De Madrid	Facultad de Educacion— Abascool	UCM Abascool ABA Program	51215	Online	41	27
University of Alabama in Huntsville	Curriculum & Instruction	Master of Science in Applied Behavior Analysis	51031	Online	10	100
University of Arizona	Special Education	Master's in Special Education: Applied Behavior Analysis	51159	Online	17	59
University of Arkansas	Education	Graduate Certificate in Applied Behavior Analysis	51028	Online	6	50
University of British Columbia	Education	M.Ed. or M.A. in Autism/ Developmental Disabilities; MEd or MA in Behaviour Disorders	51010	Hybrid	10	100
University of California Riverside	Education	M.Ed. in Applied Behavior Analysis	51291	On Campus	6	50*
University of California, Santa Barbara	Education	Applied Behavior Analysis—UCSB Professional and Continuing Education	51083	Online	19	53
University of Central Missouri	Special Education	M.S. in Behavior Analysis	51281	Online	6	83*
University of Central Oklahoma	Psychology	Preparation for Behavior Analyst Certification	51054	On Campus and Online	6	50
University of Cincinnati	Education	Masters in Foundations in Behavior Analysis/ Graduate Certificate in Behavior Analysis	51136	Online	147	51
University of Colorado Denver	Special Education	Applied Behavior Analysis Online Program	51088	Online	14	57
University of Dayton	Psychology	Applied Behavior Analysis Certificate Program	51410	Online	10	80
University of Dayton	Psychology	Master of Applied Behavior Analysis (MABA)	51030	Online	14	29
University of Georgia	Communication Sciences and Special Education	Behavior Analysis	51340	On Campus	20	85



Institution	Department Name	Program Name	ABAI Accredited, ABAI Recognized, or VCS #	Modality	First-Time Candidates	Pass Rate (%)
University of Hawaiʻi at Mānoa	Special Education	Special Education Applied Behavior Analysis Program (BCBA-Track)	51161	Online	14	57
University of Houston Victoria	Special Education	Master of Education in Special Education Applied Behavior Analysis	51123	Online	8	50
University of Houston, Clear Lake	Psychological and Behavioral Health Sciences	M.A. in Behavior Analysis	ABAI Accredited	On Campus	10	90
University of Kansas	Behavior Analysis	Applied Behavioral Science M.A.	51017	Online	14	93
University of Kent	School of Social Policy, Sociology, and Social Research	MSc/Postgraduate Diploma in Applied Behaviour Analysis; MSc in Positive Behaviour Support	51462	Online	7	100
University of Kent	School of Social Policy, Sociology, and Social Research	MSc/Postgraduate Diploma in Applied Behaviour Analysis; MSc in Positive Behaviour Support	51044	On Campus	6	83
University of Louisville	Special Education	M.Ed. in Special Education with a Concentration in Autism Spectrum Disorder and ABA; Certificate in ABA	51156	On Campus and Online	6	83
University of Massachusetts Global (UMass Global)	Extended Education	Applied Behavior Analysis Graduate Certificate	51295	Online	28	21
University of Memphis	Education	Applied Behavior Analysis	51312	Hybrid	13	46
University of Miami	Psychology	Master's in Psychology with Specialization in Applied Behavior Analysis	51005	On Campus	11	91
University of Michigan—Dearborn	Education	M.S. in Applied Behavior Analysis	51190	On Campus	11	36
University of Mississippi	Education	Master of Education in Curriculum and Instruction with a Specialization in Applied Behavior Analysis	51199	Hybrid	6	17
University of Nebraska	Psychology	M.S. in Applied Behavior Analysis; ABA Certificate	51204	On Campus and Online	6	50



Institution	Department Name	Program Name	ABAI Accredited, ABAI Recognized, or VCS #	Modality	First-Time Candidates	Pass Rate (%)
University of Nevada Las Vegas	Education	Master of Education in Special Education Subplan Applied Behavior Analysis	51373	On Campus	22	73
University of Nevada, Reno	Education	Special Education	51001	On Campus and Online	6	50*
University of New Mexico	Special Education	Applied Behavior Analysis	51330	Online	8	25
University of North Carolina Charlotte	Special Education	Applied Behavior Analysis	51033	Online	7	71
University of North Dakota	Special Education	Master of Science in Special Education with Emphasis in ABA	51077	Online	18	72
University of North Florida	Special Education	Master of Education in Special Education with a Concentration in Applied Behavior Analysis	51212	On Campus and Online	7	71
University of North Texas	Behavior Analysis	M.S. in Behavior Analysis	ABAI Accredited	On Campus	17	77
University of North Texas	Behavior Analysis	Graduate Academic Certificate in Applied Behavior Analysis	51002	Online	17	71
University of North Texas	Behavior Analysis	Master of Arts in Applied Behavior Analysis	51385	Online	87	69
University of Northern Colorado	Special Education	Applied Behavior Analysis	51303	Online	17	53
University of Oklahoma	Special Education	Applied Behavior Analysis Certificate	51048	Online	6	33
University of Pittsburgh	Education	Applied Behavior Analysis	51201	Hybrid	10	100
University of Rochester	Margaret Warner Graduate School of Education and Human Development	Programs in Applied Behavior Analysis (PRO-ABA)	51328	On Campus	9	78*
University of Saint Joseph	Counseling and Applied Behavioral Studies	M.S. in Applied Behavior Analysis; Applied Behavior Analysis Graduate Certificate	51040	On Campus	10	70
University of Scranton	Counseling and Human Services	Applied Behavior Analysis CAGS	51304	Online	7	43*
University of South Carolina	Special Education	Special Education	51268	Hybrid	7	43
University of South Florida	Child & Family Studies	Applied Behavior Analysis MA (Online)	51420	Online	24	83
University of South Florida	Child and Family Studies	M.S. in Applied Behavior Analysis	ABAI Accredited	On Campus	11	82



Institution	Department Name	Program Name	ABAI Accredited, ABAI Recognized, or VCS #	Modality	First-Time Candidates	Pass Rate (%)
University of South Wales	Psychology	MSc in Behaviour Analysis & Therapy	51103	On Campus	6	100
University of Southern California	Psychology	Master of Science in Applied Behavior Analysis	51118	On Campus	14	93
University of Southern Maine	Psychology	Educational Psychology	51243	Online	48	65
University of Tennessee	Education	Special Education	51258	On Campus	6	50*
University of Texas at San Antonio	Educational Studies	M.S. in Behavior Analysis	ABAI Accredited	On Campus	11	64
University of Texas Austin	Special Education	Autism and Developmental Disabilities; Early Childhood Special Education	51305	On Campus and Online	23	70
University of Texas Rio Grande Valley	Human Development and School Services	Board Certified Behavior Analyst Certification Coursework Only Program	51102	Online	6	17
University of Utah	Special Education	M.Ed. in Special Education with emphasis in Applied Behavior Analysis	51126	On Campus and Online	11	73
University of Virginia	Education	Special Education	51256	Online	7	100*
University of Washington	Education	M.Ed. in Applied Behavior Analysis	51053	On Campus and Online	38	74
University of West Florida	Center for Behavior Analysis	Center for Behavior Analysis	51253	Online	269	49
University of Wisconsin—Whitewater	Education	ABA Graduate Certificate	51013	Online	11	64
Utah State University	Special Education	M.S. with Applied Behavior Analysis Coursework	51270	Online	6	100
Utah Valley University	Education	M.Ed. in Applied Behavior Analysis	51116	Hybrid	13	77
Vanderbilt University	Special Education	Special Education	51141	On Campus	16	69
Walden University	Psychology	M.S. in Psychology, Applied Behavior Analysis (ABA) specialization	51342	Online	22	23
Wayne State University	Education	M.S. in Applied Behavior Analysis	51086	Online	17	53
Western Connecticut State University	Educational Psychology	Applied Behavior Analysis Program	51003	Online	50	74
Western Michigan University	Psychology	M.A. in Behavior Analysis	ABAI Accredited	On Campus	22	86



Institution	Department Name	Program Name	ABAI Accredited, ABAI Recognized, or VCS #	Modality	First-Time Candidates	Pass Rate (%)
Western New England University	Psychology	Master of Science in Applied Behavior Analysis	51193	On Campus	23	74
Western University	Education	Master of Professional Education in the Field of Applied Behaviour Analysis	51173	Online	67	76
Whitworth University	Education	Applied Behavior Analysis (ABA), M.A.	51112	Hybrid	6	67
William James College	Psychology	Applied Behavior Analysis	51297	On Campus and Online	7	71
York College of Pennsylvania	Education	M.Ed. in Applied Behavior Analysis; ABA Certificate	51143	Online	8	63
Youngstown State University	Psychology	Master's in Applied Behavior Analysis	51346	On Campus	8	75